## **MINUTES** LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP June 3, 2024 6:30 PM

# **Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall** lhsportscars.com

#### **BOARD MEMBERS:**

President: Tom Breckon Tour Events: Wood McCann VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec Social Events: Kathy Fernandes **Rob Phillips** Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes Secretary:

Treasurer: Ron Goleno Ed Oravec Webmaster:

Tom Breckon and Ron Goleno were absent this meeting. Vic Kremesec led the meeting.

#### **Welcome to Members and Guests**

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 PM by Vic Kremesec.

### President's Report: Vic Kremesec for Tom Breckon

Vic mentioned that Tom Breckon and Ron Goleno were absent this meeting and thanked all those present for attending.

Sunshine: Dianne Schumacher – Dianne cannot attend the meetings right now, but she is still sending cards to our members who are facing medical challenges. Send her an E-Mail if you know of someone who should receive a card.

# **VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec Introduction of New Members and Guests**

- Ron & Adelle Ranellone have rejoined the club with a 2003 Lexus SC 430.
- Vern & Sharon Rogers have joined and they own multiple Porsches.

Mary Kay & Karen checked members in to the meeting. There were 40 attendees representing 27 households in attendance

You can order name tags yourself; the order form is on lhsportscars.com. Contact Vic if you want a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

# **Secretary: Rob Phillips**

There were no corrections to the Minutes from the May Meeting. Riddle for the June Meeting: I can be driven but have no wheels. What am I? Answer Golf Ball first to correctly answer Karen Kremesec – Small Bottle of Prosecco as the prize.

Treasurer: Ed Oravec Current financial report.

• Balance as of May 3, 2024 - \$942.01

### **Social Events: Kathy Fernandes**

- Kathy talked about the dance party we have coming up on June 14. To date 44 have signed up to attend, 50 is the break-even point to have the event pay for itself. Dirk Van Stralen offered to pay for 4 more to attend. (This offer while generous was not necessary since after the meeting more folks committed to attend).
- Vic mentioned that when the club conducted a survey earlier that 19 people indicated that they would be interested in helping out at Social Events. Also, he suggested that perhaps we could do Social Events as we do Tour Events where different people took on that task. No decision was finalized.
- The date for the Christmas Event is set for December 12.

We are still asking for one volunteer for the September meeting to provide cookies and water.

# Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Please send your recent Tour/Social Event photos to Jeanne within 3 days after each event so she will have time to review them along with others that she receives. Jeanne will select photos and send them to our webmaster. If you have just a few photos, say 6 or fewer, you can email them to Jeanne. Please do not send any photos by text message.

You can provide pictures to Jeanne on a flash drive. Call or email her to arrange when and how to get her your flash drive. Alternatively, you can provide your pictures using a download link, such as with Microsoft OneDrive.

Jeanne mentioned that our Mini Car Show was well received and that we would explore doing another one in September or October. We received a rebate of \$42.50 from the Association due to us not using a room for our after meeting social time.

### **Tour Events: Wood McCann**

Wood talked about a number of possible upcoming trips that are in the planning stages that will be posted on our Website once they are finalized.

#### Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron was absent from the meeting.

We do not publish member's phone numbers or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster.

The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

Jeanne thanked the secuity team from our Association for assisting us with our Mini Car Show. They seemed to enjoy it as much as we did.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Bob Spangler is a new member of the Car Approval Committee.

## Birthdays, Anniversaries and Time to Share

- Bruce & Chris Drew are celebrating their 56th Anniversary this month.
- Birthday in June
  - o Nadine Miller. 84. June 20
  - o Jerry LaFave 76. June 24
  - o Rob Phillips 74 June 28
  - o Gary Musser 84 June 30

**Videos:** No video – Ron was absent.

# **Social After the Meeting**

Thanks to Bill & Jane Hall for the after meeting social time. If you have read this far you have figured out there is no Secret Riddle this month.